Mi Dapvid Smilth Our Ref DELMUDFA Q022 JC GR
MUDFA Proiect Diractor

Cariilion Utility Services Date: 16 June 2608

Weastern Harbour

Leith Docks

Edinburgh

EH8 G

Dear David,

EDINBLURGH TRAM PROJED Al Uility Diversion Framework Agreemant
Extension OFf Time

Following owr discussions and subsequent agreamant of the ? 2 ialon 08 Programme:
for the MUDFA Works we write to formally grant an extansion of tima o the substaniial
compleiion of the MUDFA Works. This iz pursuant to Clause 38.3 of the Agrsement.

in accordance with Clause 38.3 we confirm the substantial complation date has been
revisad to the 28™ November 2008.

For the avoidance of doubt we cm‘u‘irm the Selllement Agreement, raferencs
DELMUDFATE58, signed and dated 8 April 2@0&5 includes for the full and final

agraemant of all direct and indirect costs associatad with the abovs extansion of time.

We {rust you find the above to be in order.

Lons tm Hnn Dirsctor —~ MUDFA

oG John Casserdy, Dennis Murray, Steve Bell, Thomas Calkhyell,

CAR00000022_0001



